From: Kristy Rusher

To: Janet Leong

Subject: FW: LGOIMA Response

Date: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 11:30:20 a.m.
Attachments: image009.png

Hi,

Can you ask Paula to show you how to log a completed request as well. A completed request
for you to log is below. It is for request number 268750.

Cheers, KR

From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 11:29 a.m.
To: 'rob@robwoodhouse.co.nz'

Subject: LGOIMA Response

Hi Rob,
In response to your information request, we now provide the answers below:

The main 5 users over the past 3 years are below, the numbers in brackets indicate estimated
yearly rentals and actual 3 year rental costs.

The total income from the last 3 financial years (July2013-July2016) is $87,227.03 from all
users. This fee will include rental fees and also contribute towards all maintenance, power and
heating bills although council will subsidise the rest.

Sixty plus Marching Group ($397 per year and total of $1192 in 3 years)

Great Green Island Gym Club (57255 per year and total of $21,766 in 3 years): 2016 Main User
Dunedin Gym Club ($9000 per year and total of $27,000 in 3 years)

2016 Main User Dunedin Training Centre (S4600 per year and total of $14,000 in 3 years)
2016 Main User Table Tennis ($3000 per year and total of $9000 in 3 years)

The total electrical power bill to council from July13-July16 is $23,445.

Regards,

Kristy Rusher
Manager Civic and Legal, Corporate Services
Dunedin City Council/Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Fax: 03 474 3594
Email: kristy.rusher@dcc.govt.nz
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